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from:’ .
Date:2004/02/24 Toe PM 07:16:54 CST

To:<views @cab-review.gov. hk>
Subject:A1(2) HKSAR comes directly under the CPG

% @@ Move To: |(Choose Folder) ﬁ‘:

Dear sir/madarz,
T agres with the statement.

The Basic Law should apply here.

FERE Move TO:’(ChooscFolder) =
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A1(3) The Chief Executive (CE) is appointed by the CPG. He is accountable to both the CPG and

Froexs . L
Date:2004/02/24 Tvee PM (7:18:02 CST
To:<views @cab-review.gov.hk>
Subjecty « HKSAR
TR m ] % Move To: [(Choose Folder) a ]

I aércc with the statemeﬂt The CE should be appointed according tot Articles 43 & 43,

Dear sir/madam,
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From:
Date:2004/02/24 Tue PM 07:1:40 CST

To:<views @cab-review.gov.hic>

Subject:A2(1) What should 'actmal situation’ constitute
' SREpET] FRomal]  ABEBEY )\ iove To: |(Chocse Folder) T

i ed

Dear sir/madarm,
Acmal simation should imply the political sinations, the ecorcrmic situations and the overail readiness of citizens for changes in

pcliticl reformms.

T Move To: [(Choose Folder) &7
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e Read Message

From:
Date:2004/02/24 Tue PM 07:37:10 CST
To:<views @czab-review.gov.bk>
Subject..L(Z) How 'gradual and orderly progress’ should be understood

..Auﬁ; 4'.:4? :3 “ﬁﬁ I\‘IOVC TO I(ChOOSC Folde) Pg;v}

Dear sir/madam,

I think election of CE by ore citizen one vote or gezeral election should not take place undi the year 2017, This is becauss
people are act ready for such fomms of eiection. This could be reflected in the regional election taken piacs in November 2003.
Many voters made their votes not knowing whate exactly the pecformance of their voters members. They voted according to

political partiesthe candidates belong.

Such voting behaviour reflected that pesple did not care regional council members performance, but their party belongings.
This behavicus is immature.

Unul peopie become much more mature. One man cne vote or general election other than the one being used sheuld aot be
irnpiemented in 2007/2008.
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Date:2004/02/24 Tee PM 07:39:45 CST -
To:<views@cab-review.gov.hk>

Subject: A5(1) Mest 'the interests of the different sectors of society’

é‘hﬁi@ 3 & .:‘,1% E!fm,,ﬁ @ Move To: I(ChOOSC Folder ‘ig 3

Dear sirfmadam,
The functonal represeatative in the Legco and regicnal courcil should be meintained in order io mest the interests of different

sectors of society.

HUERE] \ove To: |(Choose Folder) &
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Read Message

From:
Date:2004/02/24 Tue PM 07:42:00 CST
To:<views @cab-review.gov.hk>
SubJec* A3(2) 'Facilitate the dcvelopment of the capiralist economy’

Move To- i(Choose Folder) !;_:j

Dear sir/madam,

Opinions from all social classes should be taken in developing political structers. Both grass roots, micdie class and business
sectors should be included.
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